Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] FW: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

Attachments: Libby Minerals LLC 2032 081 C-102.pdf; Libby Minerals LLC 2032 081 C-103 (sub perf & frac)..pdf; Libby Minerals LLC 2032 081

C-104.pdf; Libby Minerals LLC 2032 081 C-105.pdf; Libby Minerals LLC 2032 081 Post Job Report.pdf

William — Please disregard the previous submitted forms (incorrect API). Attached are the corrected forms.

Charlotte

From: Charlotte Nash

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:23 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD' <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

William — attached is the completion packet for the Libby Minerals LLC 2032 #081. Please let me know if there is additional information that is needed to

approve. S _r.w.Q. LC‘— &, 3
Thank you, pPoF © A T—‘FT; cix [A)
Charlotte Nash — -

Regulatory Analyst

Direct: 713.632.8730

Cell: 281.543.3606
charlotte.nash@ mavresources.com
Breitburn Operating LP

A wholly owned subsidiary of

MAVERICK NATURAL RESOURCES, LLC

1111 Bagby St., Suite 1600, Houston, TX 77002
WWW.mavresources.com
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Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

Will -~ our landman that handled our New Mexico lands has since moved on from the company. We have been looking and looking for a consolidation code so
we can get this completed but to no avail. We did find where some areas were consolidated but there is no code. We have feverously looked in land
agreements, filings, archived drives and emails from previous employee. Could you please advise how to handle or where to find this within the NMOCD?

Charlotte

From: Charlotte Nash

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 7:01 AM

To: 'Jones, William V, EMNRD' <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: APl 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

William — needing your help. On the C-102 submitted {(and requested below) you asked for a consolidation code. Could you please explain what you are
needing? Our NM landman is not sure what to look for.

Thanks,
Charlotte

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: [EXT] RE: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

Wow
Thanks much!
You are awesome.

Will



Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Date: 3/28/19 11:27 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones @state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

Will —yes, we are working on getting the logs to you ASAP. Frac Focus is being loaded by C&J Services and notifying us as soon as it has been completed.
C-105 - The geo did provide the tops for the San Andres, Glorieta, Tubb and Granite.

C-102 ~ | corrected the acreage dedication however | cannot provide the consolidation code tili sometime next week. Our land guy for that area is out for
surgery.

Hope this will resolve everything that I can for now. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Charlotte

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 8:21 PM

To: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Cc: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: RE: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

Hi Charlotte,
Thanks for the forms. @)

Just a few questions;
a. Are you sending the logs by thumb drive or diskette? We don’t have them on the OCD web site.

b. Would you ask a geologist to pick the formation tops? You could call the Geo and write in the tops on the back of the C-105 — or send them to me by
email.

c. Did the fracing company file the fracturing data on the “Frac Focus” web site?

On the C-102.



Please add the following or just confirm these to me:
a. 640 acre spacing dedication
b. Consolidation Code —which?

Thanks again,
You seem very fast with your paperwork, | appreciate it.

Regards,
will

William V. Jones, P.E.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Engineering and District IV — Santa Fe
505-419-1995 work cell
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/about.html

From: Charlotte Nash <Charlotte.Nash@mavresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:05 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] FW: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

William — Please disregard the previous submitted forms (incorrect API). Attached are the corrected forms.

Charlotte

From: Charlotte Nash

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:23 PM

To: 'Jones, William V, EMNRD' <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: API 30-021-20572 Completion Reports (30-021-20572)

William — attached is the completion packet for the Libby Minerals LLC 2032 #081. Please let me know if there is additional information that is needed to
approve.

Thank you,

Charlotte Nash

Regulatory Analyst

Direct: 713.632.8730

Cell: 281.543.3606

charlotte.nash @ mavresources.com






